

Dogstown May 7. 1862

Dear Sir

The matter of the lease upon the Loganian Co was before the Com^y to day and they are about to agree the principal of the ground rent to you and the value of the land to the owners that is, supposing the value of the land to be \$55-45 per acre one half of that to you as a ground rent & the other half to the owners - Before deciding finally I wanted time to write to you about it. This would be in accordance with the opinion of Judge King under which we have been paying previous taxes. Please write me immediately as the Com^y want to have it ended soon -

Yrs truly
G. E. DuBois

